
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2015 3:40 PM
To: Ostrander, Debbie (DEQ)
Subject: RE: small system operator training

I haven't forgotten about this. I will try and put together a couple slides about their TTHM and BWA issues.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Ostrander, Debbie (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 8:39 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Joseph, Mark (DEQ)
Subject: small system operator training

Hi Steve. I have put together a session for the small system training about several of the drinking water issues that have been in the news this year. We touched on it briefly a few weeks ago, and I don't know if you and Mark have discussed it any further. I would appreciate it if you could provide me with either PowerPoint slides about the Flint situation, or a synopsis of the issues that I can put into slides. The other topics I've covered are the Toledo algal bloom, the Charleston, West Virginia MCHM river contamination, and the Louisiana *Naegleria fowleri* contamination. These 3 were discussed at the Cincinnati training I was at last fall, so I used my notes to put those together.

I will need to have the slides done by April 10 so the booklets will be done on time, so if you could have either slides to me by then, or the data to me the week before (so I have time to put it into slides), I'd appreciate it. If this is not doable, please let me know and I will work something else out.

Thanks much,

Debbie

Debbie Smith Ostrander
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Kalamazoo District Office
P:269-491-4536
F:269-567-3555